
Boone County Public Works 5551 S Tom Bass Rd, Columbia MO 6520 I 
Phone (573) 449-851 5, Fax (573) 875- 1602 

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENT & PRESS RELEASE 

TO: Boone County Commission, Media & Others 

FROM: Darren Kimbrel, Road Maintenance Superintendent 

DATE: October 23, 2018 

EVENT: Road Closure - Akeman Bridge Road 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 

Weather permitting, Boone County Public Works will be performing replacement 
of the cross road culvert on Akeman Bridge Road approximately 1.3 miles east of 
State Route E. Work will begin Tuesday, October 30, 2018. Akeman Bridge will 
be closed to all through traffic at the construction location between the hours of 
9:00 AM and 3:00 PM. An alternate route will be required. 

Please note that weather conditions can delay expected start and completion dates. 

Please use caution in all construction/work zones. Thank you for your cooperation 
as we improve the roads you travel. 



10/23/2018 Google Maps 

Googt e Maps Akeman Bridge rd . - Closed location 

https://www.google.com/maps/@39.0406263, -92.3976129, 1286m/data= !3m1 ! 1 e3 1/1 


